University of Alberta Students’ Union

B COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION
U $TUBERTS UNION
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, May 15,2018
5:00PM
ECHA L1190

We would like to respectfully acknowledge that our University and our Students’ Union are located on Treaty 6 Territory.
We are grateful to be on Cree, Dene, Saulteaux, Métis, Blackfoot, and Nakota Sioux territory; specifically the ancestral
space of the Papaschase Cree. These Nations are our family, friends, faculty, staff, students, and peers. As members of the
University of Alberta Students’ Union we honour the nation-to-nation treaty relationship. We aspire for our learning,
research, teaching, and governance to acknowledge and work towards the decolonization of Indigenous knowledges and

traditions.
ATTENDANCE
SUBMISSION OF
NAME PROXY PRESENT | WRITTEN FEEDBACK
(IF ABSENT)
Connor Palindat (Chair) Y
Kara Farris Y
Levi Flaman Y
Michelle Kim Y
Steven Lin Y
Robert Bilak Y
James Thibaudeau Y
Shuaa Rizvi Y

MINUTES (CAC 2018-01)
2018-01/1 INTRODUCTION

2018-01/1a Call to Order
PALINDAT: Called the meeting to order at 5:05PM.

2018-01/1b Approval of Agenda
KIM/THIBAUDEAU MOVED to approve the agenda.
8/0/0 - CARRIED

2018-01/1c Approval of Minutes
FARRIS/KIM MOVED to approve the CAC-2018-00-M minutes.



2018-01/1d

2018-01/2
2018-01/3

2018-01/3a

8/0/0 - CARRIED

Chair’s Business

PALINDAT: Notified the Committee that he may require a representative for the
GovWeek bi-weekly advisory meetings he cannot attend.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

Council Administration Committee Budget

PALINDAT: Established that the Committee will allocate $2000, excluding jacket
related expenses, this meeting.

KIM: Expressed concern over the quality and contemporaneity of the pink
Students’ Council pamphlet.

FLAMAN: Suggested that pamphlets be distributed at the orientation for
international students.

BOURGEOIS: Suggested that pamphlets be distributed at GovWeek.

PALINDAT: Considered that the purchase of GovWeek pamphlets could likely be
purchased with GovWeek funds.

FARRIS: Stressed that, in addition to pamphlets, councillors be physically present
at engagement activities such as Clubs Fair. Noted that the table was only manned
by a councillor for 50% of the Fair. Suggested expanding the array of engagement
materials.

PALINDAT: Noted that first-year attendance is expected to increase at Clubs Fair
since it became an official Orientation programme component.

BOURGEOIS: Opposed using a trifold poster at Clubs Fair. Proposed using a
television displaying a slideshow, a branded table skirt, pamphlets, and dedicated

stationed councillors.

KIM: Advised that two councillors remain at the Students’ Council table for the
duration of the Fair.

PALINDAT: Allocated funds for (1) the cost of a reusable general Students’
Council banner for $120, (2) a poster board for $10, and (3) pamphlets for $150.

FLAMAN: Inquired into the event to which councillors utilised their business



cards.

PALINDAT: Responded that six councillors used business cards in the last term.
Considered that the underutilisation of business cards was due to limited
marketing and a late mid-term opening for orders. Identified the cost at $12 per
100 cards. Noted that business cards cost $384 for all councillors.

KIM: Suggested allocating funds for professional development.

PALINDAT: Responded that spending on professional development only benefits
councillors, not constituent students. Cited TAWOW as an example of an event at
which Students’ Council can engage students.

KIM: Suggested attending Campus events such as the Alberta Student Leadership
Summit.

BOURGEDOIS: Suggested purchasing visual identity merchandise (swag) to be
distributed while tabling.

FLAMAN: Enumerated past proposed engagement expenditures: coffee lunches
with constituents, councillor name tags, branded merchandise, Clubs Fair,
TAWOW, faculty association town halls, Campus Cup, Antifreeze, and Pride Week.

THIBAUDEAU: Supported attending TAWOW. Cited an increased Indigenous
student record of attendance in the past year subsequent to TAWOW
engagement. Noted the possibility of a reduced registration fee in future.

FLAMAN: Noted that the TAWOW registration fee was $350 in the past term.

BOURGEOIS: Suggested taking councillor headshots in order to promote Students’
Council awareness and councillor recognition.

FLAMAN: Responded that he intended headshots to be taken in April but
SUBphoto requested they occur in May to accommodate the demand for
graduation photos.

BOURGEOIS: Suggested that Students’ Council rent a photo booth in order to take
the headshots immediately.

PALINDAT: Responded that SUBprint is free and, therefore, preferable. Allocated
funds $100 for headshots. Established that $750 remain to be allocated.

THIBAUDEAU: Suggested that Students’ Council host a meet and greet event in
the Students’ Union Building.

KIM: Suggested making funds available for faculty association meetings and town
halls to improve the relationship between associations and Students’ Council.



2018-01/4

2018-01/4a

2018-01/4b

FLAMAN: Noted that the original intention behind working with faculty
associations was to piggyback off their events.

BILAK: Considered that the best method of supporting faculty associations is to
provide promotional material for their events.

PALINDAT: Noted that the remaining budget of the last term was spent on capital
investments (a camera and recorder). Proposed an allocation for social media
advertisements with the launch of the Students’ Council Facebook and Instagram.

BOURGEOIS: Opposed the practice of paying to boost social media posts citing
inefficiency. Advanced the sharing of social media posts as individuals as more
effective.

FLAMAN: Noted that Students’ Council has had more success in organic word of
mouth outreach than social media boosting.

PALINDAT: Responded that there are only 32 councillors maximum who could
share Students’ Council events. Suggested the need for both social media boosting
and organic sharing. Allocated $600 to merchandise for events. Allocated $166 for
emergency expenditure.

PALINDAT/FARRIS MOVED to approve the Council Administration Committee
budget.
8/0/0 - CARRIED

DISCUSSION

Information Collection

PALINDAT: Requested Flaman send the information collection form on May 16th.
Advised that the form contain questions on the name and size of the jackets.
Noted that the designs will be considered at the next CAC meeting.

FLAMAN: Noted that the jackets cost 40%-50% less than retail price.

PALINDAT: Suggested buying sweaters or cardigans for better promoting Council
in their versatility as, unlike jackets, they are worn indoors as well as indoors.

Update on Gateway Interviews
BILAK: Established that the Gateway does not intend to do one-on-one interviews
with councillors. Noted that the Gateway, rather, wishes to investigate the

collective aspirations of Council.

PALINDAT: Expressed that the Committee hopes to see the names of councillors



and their facilities a focus of the article.

BOURGEOIS: Determined to follow-up with the Gateway Advisory Board.

2018-01/4c Update on Jackets

2018-01/4d Allocation of Major Projects
PALINDAT: Identified the re-launch of the Students’ Council Mentorship
Programme, the operation of the Facebook and Twitter pages, and the hosting of
mixer events as new special projects.
FARRIS: Determined to work on relaunching the Students’ Council Mentorship
Programme.
PALINDAT: Requested that Committee members develop (1) proposals for
increasing councillor engagement and (2) means of student engagement to be
discussed at the next meeting.

2018-01/5 CONFIRMATION OF NEXT MEETING DATE

2018-01/5a Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 @ 5:00PM in Council Chambers.

2018-01/6 ADJOURNMENT
PALINDAT: Adjourned the meeting at 5:42PM.

SUMMARY OF MOTIONS
MOTION VOTES

KIM/THIBAUDEAU MOVED to approve the agenda. | 8/0/0 - CARRIED

FARRIS/KIM MOVED to approve the 8/0/0 - CARRIED

CAC-2018-00-M minutes.

PALINDAT/FARRIS MOVED to approve the Council | 8/0/0 - CARRIED

Administration Committee budget.




